
Parkside  Station Approach  Burton Street  Melton Mowbray  Leicestershire  LE13 1GH
01664 502502 * contactus@melton.gov.uk * www.melton.gov.uk * @MeltonBC

Agenda
Meeting name Licensing Sub-Committee
Date Thursday, 24 September 2020
Start time 11.00 am
Venue By remote video conference
Other information This meeting is open to the public

Members of the Licensing Sub-Committee are invited to attend the above 
meeting to consider the following items of business.

Edd de Coverly
Chief Executive

Membership

Councillors P. Chandler P. Posnett MBE
D. Pritchett M. Steadman

Quorum: 3 Councillors

Meeting enquiries Democratic Services
Email democracy@melton.gov.uk
Agenda despatched Wednesday, 16 September 2020

Public Document Pack



Page 2 of 2

No. Item Page No.

REMOTE MEETING ARRANGEMENTS

Meeting Participants:
 
Zoom video conferencing webinar:
An invitation will be sent to Members and those making 
representations at this meeting
 
Public Access:
 
You Tube:
The meeting will be available on YouTube

1.  ELECTION OF CHAIR

2.  APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE

3.  DECLARATION OF INTEREST 1 - 2

4.  LICENSING ACT 2003 : VARY THE PREMISES LICENCE - THE 
WHITE LION, MELTON MOWBRAY
To consider any evidence or representations made following 
receipt of an application to vary the Premises Licence in respect of 
The White Lion, Melton Mowbray and to determine the application 
in accordance with the licensing objectives

3 - 48

https://youtu.be/870FVLsXxpQ


Advice on Members’ Interests
COUNCIL MEETINGS - COMMITTEE MINUTES : DECLARATION OF INTERESTS
Interests need not be declared at Full Council in relation to Committee Minutes which do not 
become the subject of debate at Full Council (i.e. Minutes referred to solely on a page by page 
basis when working through the Minutes of each Committee.)

An interest must be declared at Full Council as soon as it becomes apparent that a  relevant 
Committee Minute is to be debated – this applies even if an interest has been declared at 
Committee and is recorded in the Minutes of that Committee.  

PERSONAL AND NON-PECUNIARY INTERESTS
If the issue being discussed affects you, your family or a close associate more than other 
people in the area, you have a personal and non-pecuniary interest.  You also have a personal  
interest if the issue relates to an interest you must register under paragraph 9 of the Members’ 
Code of Conduct.

You must state that you have a personal and non-pecuniary interest and the nature of 
your interest.  You may stay, take part and vote in the meeting.

PERSONAL AND PECUNIARY INTERESTS
If a member of the public, who knows all the relevant facts, would view your personal interest in 
the issue being discussed to be so great that it is likely to prejudice your judgement of the public 
interest and it affects your or the other person or bodies’ financial position or relates to any 
approval, consent, licence, permission or registration then you must state that you have a 
pecuniary interest, the nature of the interest and you must leave the room*.  You must not 
seek improperly to influence a decision on that matter unless you have previously obtained a 
dispensation from the Authority’s Audit and Standards Committee.  

DISCLOSABLE PECUNIARY INTERESTS AND OTHER INTERESTS
If you are present at any meeting of the Council and you have a disclosable pecuniary 
interest in any matter to be considered or being considered at the meeting, if the interest 
is not already registered, you must disclose the interest to the meeting.  You must not 
participate in the discussion or the vote and you must leave the room.

You may not attend a meeting or stay in the room as either an Observer Councillor or *Ward 
Councillor or as a member of the public if you have a pecuniary or disclosable pecuniary 
interest*.  

BIAS 
If you have been involved in an issue in such a manner or to such an extent that the public are 
likely to perceive you to be biased in your judgement of the public interest (bias) then you 
should not take part in the decision-making process; you should leave the room.  You should 
state that your position in this matter prohibits you from taking part.  You may request 
permission of the Chair to address the meeting prior to leaving the room.  The Chair will need to 
assess whether you have a useful contribution to make or whether complying with this request 
would prejudice the proceedings.  A personal, pecuniary or disclosable pecuniary interest will 
take precedence over bias. 

In each case above, you should make your declaration at the beginning of the meeting or as 
soon as you are aware of the issue being discussed.*

*There are some exceptions – please refer to paragraphs 3.12(2) and 3.12(3) of the Code of 
Conduct

Page 1

Agenda Item 3



This page is intentionally left blank



Licensing Report
White Lion Premises Licence Variation Application

1

Licensing Sub- 
Committee
24 September 2020

Report of: Director for Governance and 
Regulatory Services

      

White Lion Premises Licence Variation Application
Corporate Priority: Connected with and led by our community

Relevant Ward Member(s): Councillors Rob Bindloss and Jeanne Douglas

Date of consultation with Ward 
Member(s):

3 August 2020

Exempt Information: No

1 Summary
This report provides information for Members when determining the application to vary the 
premises licence of The White Lion. The application is attached as Appendix A.  
Members will be required to consider the information presented and determine the 
application by taking such steps it considers necessary for the promotion for the Licensing 
Objectives. 

2 Recommendations
2.1 It is recommended that the Sub-Committee have regard to the application, all relevant 

representations, to the Melton Borough Council’s Licensing Policy, all relevant statutory 
provisions and the options available as set out in this report in making a reasonable and 
proportionate determination which will promote the Licensing Objectives.   

Page 3

Agenda Item 4

http://www.melton.gov.uk/
http://www.linkedin.com/shareArticle?mini=true&url=http://moderngov.southkesteven.gov.uk/mgWhatsNew.aspx?bcr=1
http://facebook.com/sharer/sharer.php?u=http://moderngov.southkesteven.gov.uk/mgWhatsNew.aspx?bcr=1


Licensing Report
White Lion Premises Licence Variation Application

2

3 Key Factors
3.1 Reason for Committee Determination

The Licensing Act 2003 came in to force in November 2005. It passed the powers to the 
Local Authority to licence premises for any of the following licensable activities:

 The sale by retail of alcohol;

 The supply of alcohol by or on behalf of a club or to the order of a member of the club;

 The provision of regulated entertainment; and

 The provision of late night refreshment.
The licensing objectives are:

 The prevention of crime and disorder;

 Public safety;

 The prevention of public nuisance; and

 The protection of children from harm.
Each objective is of equal importance.

3.2 Melton Borough Council’s Licensing Policy designates the centre of Melton as a 
Cumulative Impact Zone (CIZ) – this means that the number of premises licences are 
such that the granting of further licences or variations to existing licences would be 
inconsistent with our duty to promote the licensing objectives. 

3.3 As representations have been received, the onus is on the applicant to rebut the 
presumption of the Cumulative Impact policy (that the variation should not be granted) by 
satisfying the Sub-Committee that there would be no impact on the licensing objectives. 

3.4 The promotion of the four objectives is the paramount consideration at all times. 

3.5 The Licensing Act 2003, allows interested persons, and responsible authorities to make 
representations about any new application or any application to vary an existing licence. 
Where representations are received (and are valid representations), the application is 
determined by the Sub-Committee. 

4 Report Details
4.1 The White Lion has had a premises licence (MMA0090) for longer than our records exist 

(pre 2005). The premises licence is held by Punch Partnerships (PTL) Limited. 

4.2 The premises licence currently permits: 

Performance of live music (indoors), Playing of recorded music (indoors), 
Performance of dance (indoors)
10:00 – 02:00

Late night refreshment (indoors) 
23:00 – 02:00

Supply of alcohol for consumption ON and OFF the premises
08:30 – 02:30

Opening hours 

Page 4



Licensing Report
White Lion Premises Licence Variation Application

3

08:30 – 02:30

A copy of the current premises licence is attached at Appendix B.

A plan of the premises is attached at Appendix E.

4.3 In March 2018 a premises licence review application was received from the Police 
following concerns regarding repeated sales of alcohol to children, knowingly allowing 
music to be played beyond permitted times, employing an illegal worker, failing to maintain 
required door staff numbers, allowing a customer who was on the banned pub watch list 
entry and failing to assist police with supplying CCTV after a serious incident.

4.4 At the hearing on 28th March 2018 the designated premises supervisor (DPS) was 
removed. Since then there have been 3 further changes of DPS with the latest being in 
post since 28th July 2020.

4.5 An application to vary the premises licence for The White Lion, Melton Mowbray was 
received on Monday 3rd August 2020. The last day for representations was the 31st August 
2020. On the 19th August 2020 a representation was received from Mr A Hubbard and 
Miss T Vernon (Appendix C). On the 28th August 2020 a representation was received 
from David Martschenko on behalf of Melton Borough Councils Environmental Health 
team (Appendix D) (Environmental Health being a responsible authority).

4.6 The Licensing Authority has received correspondence from the Police advising that over 
the weekend (11th – 13th September) two incidents  (an affray & an assault)  were reported 
and arrests made. The correspondence from the Police also noted that there was a lack of 
social distancing and lack of track & trace systems in place at the premises, there were 
over 150 people in the rear yard and insufficient door staff present to deal with that 
number.

5 Summary of the Application:
5.1 The application requests the following variations:

1. Extend the terminal hour for the sale of alcohol, live music, recorded music, 
performance of dance and late night refreshment daily until 03:00 the following day
 
2. Extend the opening hours to allow the premises to close daily at 03:30 the 
following day 

3. Permit live music, recorded music, performance of dance and late night 
refreshment to take place both indoors and outdoors 

4. Remove all existing Annex 2 and Annex 3 conditions and replace with new 
conditions (Annex 2 are conditions consistent with the operating schedule.  Annex 3 
are conditions attached after a hearing by the licensing authority)
 
5. Amend the licensing plan in accordance with the submitted external area plan 

6 Relevant Policies
6.1 This application must be considered in accordance with the Melton Borough Council’s 

‘Licensing Act 2003, Statement of Licensing Policy 2017’.

7 Representations

Page 5



Licensing Report
White Lion Premises Licence Variation Application

4

7.1 Vernon and Hubbard representation
The representation received from A Hubbard and T Vernon (Appendix C) relates to four 
of the Licensing Objectives, namely Prevention of Crime & Disorder, Public Safety, the 
Prevention of Public Nuisance and to Protect Children from harm.

7.2 Environmental Health representation
The representation received from Environmental Health (Appendix D) relates to one of 
the Licensing Objectives, namely Prevention of Public Nuisance. 

8 Policy & Guidance Considerations
8.1 Members must consider all evidence / representations offered at the Sub- Committee. 

Members are reminded that whenever they make a decision under the Licensing Act 
2003, they have a duty to act with a view to promoting the licensing objectives.

8.2 When considering any representations, only those issues relating to the four licensing 
objectives should be considered and appropriate weight given to the importance and 
relevance of each representation.

8.3 The application should be considered on its merits and any decision should be reasonable 
and proportionate.

8.4 In making any decision, Members must also have regard to the Council’s own Statement 
of Licensing Policy and the Home Office statutory guidance issued under section 182 of  
the Licensing Act 2003 both of which can be found online at:

Policy:
http://www.melton.gov.uk/downloads/file/3903/statement_of_licensing_policy_-
_licensing_act_2003
Guidance:
https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/explanatory-memorandum-revisedguidance-

issued-under-s-182-of-licensing-act-2003
8.5 Of particular relevance in the Council’s Statement of Licensing Policy is the reference to 

the cumulative impact zone in section 4, 5 & 6. In part, this states:

Section 4
Cumulative impact of licensed premises on the promotion of the licensing 
objectives is a proper matter for the licensing authority and its licensing 
committee to consider.

In certain situations the number, type and distribution of premises selling 
alcohol may be associated with serious problems of crime and disorder. 
Where the impact on surrounding areas of customers taken together may be 
greater than the usual impact of customers from individual areas, the 
Licensing Authority may consider that an area has become saturated. In these 
circumstances, where representations are made from a responsible authority 
such as the police or interested party, such as local residents, the Licensing 
Authority may consider whether the grant of any further premises licences or 
club premises certificates would undermine one of the licensing objectives. If 
this is the case it may adopt a special saturation policy, which would allow it to 
refuse new licences because the area in question is already saturated with 
licensed premises.

Page 6



Licensing Report
White Lion Premises Licence Variation Application

5

The Licensing Authority recognises, however, that this policy cannot be 
absolute and it would continue to consider each application properly on its 
merit and for licences that are unlikely to add significantly to the problems of 
saturation would be approved.

Section 5
The Licensing Authority is mindful of the problems that can be created when 
large numbers of premises providing licensable activities are located in close 
proximity. To that end, as part of the council’s Statement of Licensing Policy 
consultation, Leicestershire Constabulary and Leicestershire County council 
Public Health have asked the Council to consider adopting a specific policy on 
cumulative impact i.e. the potential impact on the promotion of the licensing 
objectives where there are a significant number of licensed premises 
concentrated in one area. Increasing access to alcohol through more outlets 
and longer trading hours is linked to a range of alcohol-related harms. These 
include increases in alcohol sales per head of population, alcohol-related 
death rate, alcohol consumption in young people, assaults, and other harms 
including homicide, child abuse and neglect, and self-inflicted injury.

5.8 This Current Special Policy on Cumulative Impact will only apply to 
applications for new premises licences or club premises certificates or 
material variations where the Licensable Activities, as defined in the Licensing 
Act 2003, occur between the hours of 23:00 and 07:00.

5.9 The Current Special Policy on Cumulative Impact will only come into effect 
where relevant representations are received in relation to a specific 
application. If there are no representations the licensing authority must grant a 
premises licence/club premises certificate in accordance with the application.

Section 6
In making decisions that relate to the hours for which a premise is licensed, 
consideration will be given to the four licensing objectives. Each case will be 
decided on its individual merits.

It is recognised that varied licensing hours are important to ensure that 
concentrations of customers leaving licensed premises simultaneously are 
avoided. In turn this will reduce the potential for disorder at fast food outlets, 
taxi ranks and other sources of transport.

In relation to shops and other retail outlets supplying alcohol for consumption 
off the premises, the general policy will be to allow sales of alcohol at all times 
that the premises is open for business. Any decision not to allow sales of 
alcohol at particular times will be based on evidence of the need to prevent 
crime, disorder and public nuisance.

In making decisions in respect of hours, consideration will be given to 
representations made by residents and businesses in the vicinity of the 
premises, their representatives, and the police as well as the applicant. This 
may lead to the imposition of stricter conditions on noise controls in areas 
having denser residential accommodation.

9 Other Relevant Considerations:

Page 7



Licensing Report
White Lion Premises Licence Variation Application

6

The Sub-Committee is reminded of its responsibilities under the Crime and Disorder Act 
1998 (to co-operate in the reduction of crime and disorder in the Melton Borough) and the 
Human Rights Act (which guarantees the right to a fair hearing for all parties in the 
determination of their civil rights, and also provides for the protection of property, which 
may include licences in existence, and the protection of private and family life) when 
considering the fair balance between the interests of the all parties to this Hearing. Any 
decision taken by the Sub-Committee must be necessary and proportionate to the 
objectives being pursued.
Members are reminded that whenever they make a decision under the Licensing Act 
2003, they have a duty to act with a view to promoting the licensing objectives. When 
considering any representations, only those issues relating to the four licensing objectives 
should be considered and appropriate weight given to the importance and relevance of 
each representation.
Members should note that the applicant or persons making representations have the right 
of appeal against the decision made by the Sub-Committee.

10 Options available:
10.1 Members are required to have regard to the application and any relevant representations 

and determine which of the following steps they consider appropriate for the promotion of 
the licensing objectives. On considering the merits of the application before them, the 
options available to the Sub-Committee are:

 Grant the application as applied for

 Grant the application subject to such conditions as considered necessary to promote 
the licensing objectives 

 Reject the application

11 Consultation & Feedback
11.1 The consultation period took commenced on Monday 3rd August 2020 for 28 days ending 

on 31st August 2020. During this time all the statutory consultees were provided with a 
copy of the application for their consideration. 

11.2 During this period, two representations were received as detailed in the body of the report.

12 Next Steps
12.1 Once a decision is made by the Sub-Committee, all parties will be notified of the decision 

within 5 working days. 

12.2 The Sub-Committee should note that the applicant does have the right of appeal within 21 
days of being notified of the decision

13 Financial Implications
13.1 There are no financial or other resource implications.

Financial Implications reviewed by: Director for Corporate Services

14 Legal and Governance Implications
14.1 The Council is responsible for carrying out the licensing function under the Licensing Act 

2003. The Act regulates the sale of alcohol, the provision of entertainment, the showing of 
film and late night refreshment

Page 8



Licensing Report
White Lion Premises Licence Variation Application

7

14.2 The Council has delegated its licensing function to its Licensing Committee, Sub 
Committees and Licensing Officers referred collectively to as the “Licensing Authority”.

14.3 Any decision must be taken following consideration of the representations received with a 
view to promoting the licensing objectives which are:

  Prevention of crime and disorder

  Public Safety

  Prevention of Public Nuisance

  Protection of Children from Harm
14.4 Any of the parties involved may, if they are unhappy with the outcome of this hearing, 

appeal to the Magistrates’ Court within 21 days of being notified of the decision.

Legal Implications reviewed by: Kieran Stockley – Deputy Monitoring Officer

15 Equality and Safeguarding Implications:
15.1 There are no equality implications arising from this report.

15.2 There are no safeguarding implications arising from this report 

16 Community Safety Implications:
16.1 The Community Safety implications are detailed in the body of the report and associated 

appendices.

17 Other Implications
17.1 The Statement of Licensing Policy was prepared in accordance with the provisions of the 

Licensing Act 2003 and the Guidance issued by the Secretary of State under section 182 
of the Act. The Council’s Policy was adopted by Council on the 12th December 2017. The 
Statement of the Licensing Policy is a live document, subject to review to meet the 
changing needs of the community, business circumstances and legislation.

18 Background Papers
18.1 None

19 Appendices
19.1 A. Premises licence variation application

19.2 B. Current Premises Licence

19.3 C. Representation from Tubes

19.4 D. Representation from Environmental Health

19.5 E. Current plan of premises

Report Author: Sarah Flower, Licensing and Compliance Officer

Report Author Contact Details: 01664 502328
sflower@melton.gov.uk

Chief Officer Responsible: Adele Wylie, Director of Governance and Regulatory Services

Chief Officer Contact Details: 01664 504205
Awylie@melton.gov.uk

Page 9



This page is intentionally left blank



 

 

Application to vary a premises licence under the Licensing Act 2003 

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST 

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form. 

If you are completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals.  In all cases 

ensure that your answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink.  Use additional 

sheets if necessary.  

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records. 

 

WE, Punch Partnerships (PTL) Limited   

(Insert name(s) of applicant)  

Being the premises licence holder, apply to vary a premises licence under S34 of the 

Licensing Act 2003 for the premises described in Part 1 below. 

 

 

 

 

Part 1 – Premises Details 

 

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description 

The White Lion 

20 Nottingham Street 

 

Post Town Melton Mowbray Postcode LE13 1NW 

 

Telephone number at premises 01664 568663 

Non-domestic rateable value of premises £35,750.00 

Part 2 - Applicant Details 

Daytime contact telephone number  

E-mail address (optional)  

Current postal address if different 

from premises address 

 
 

 

Post Town London Postcode W1W 8BE 

Premises Licence Number 

MMA0090 

Page 11

Appendix A(1)



 

 

Part 3 - Variation 

           

Do you want the proposed variation to have effect as soon as possible?  Yes    No 

 

If not do you want the variation to take 

effect from 

 
Do you want the proposed variation to have effect in relation to 
the introduction of the late night levy? (Please see guidance 
note 1)                                                 Yes            No 

 

Day Month Year 

                

 

Please describe briefly the nature of the proposed variation (please read guidance note 1) 

 

The application proposes to:- 

 

1. Extend the terminal hour for the sale of alcohol, live music, recorded music, 

performance of dance and late night refreshment daily until 03:00 the following day 

2. Extend the opening hours to allow the premises to close daily at 03:30 the following day 

3. Permit live music, recorded music, performance of dance and late night refreshment to 

take place both indoors and outdoors 

4. Remove all existing Annex 2 and Annex 3 conditions and replace with new conditions 

5. Amend the licensing plan in accordance with the submitted external area plan 

 

 

If 5,000 or more people are expected to attend the premises at 

any one time, please state the number expected to attend. 
N/A 

 

 

Page 12



 

 

Part 4 Operating Schedule 

 

Please complete those parts of the Operating Schedule below which would be subject to 

change if this application to vary is successful 

 
Provision of regulated entertainment 

       Please tick yes  

a) plays (if ticking yes, fill in box A)        

b) films (if ticking yes, fill in box B)        

c) indoor sporting events (if ticking yes, fill in box C)      

d) boxing or wrestling entertainment (if ticking yes, fill in box D)    

e) live music (if ticking yes, fill in box E)       

f) recorded music (if ticking yes, fill in box F)       

g) performances of dance (if ticking yes, fill in box G)     

h) anything of a similar description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g)  

(if ticking yes, fill in box H)         

 

Provision of late night refreshment (if ticking yes, fill in box I)    

Supply of alcohol (if ticking yes, fill in box J)      

In all cases complete boxes K, L and M

Page 13



 

 

A 

 

Plays  

Standard days and 

timings (please read 

guidance note 8) 

Will the performance of a play take 

place indoors or outdoors or both – 

please tick (please read guidance note 

4)   

 

Indoors  

Outdoors  

Day Start Finish Both  

Mon             Please give further details here (please read guidance note 5) 

 
            

Tue             

            

Wed             State any seasonal variations for performing plays (please 

read guidance note 6) 

 
            

Thur             

            

Fri             Non standard timings.  Where you intend to use the premises 

for the performance of plays at different times to those listed 

in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 

7) 

 

            

Sat             

            

Sun             

            

 

Page 14



 

 

B 

 

Films  

Standard days and 

timings (please read 

guidance note 8) 

Will the exhibition of films take place 

indoors or outdoors or both – please 

tick (please read guidance note 4)  

 

Indoors  

Outdoors  

Day Start Finish Both  

Mon             Please give further details here (please read guidance note 5) 

      
            

Tue             

            

Wed             State any seasonal variations for the exhibition of films 

(please read guidance note 6) 

      
            

Thur             

            

Fri             Non standard timings.  Where you intend to use the premises 

for the exhibition of films at different times to those listed in 

the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 7) 

      

            

Sat             

            

Sun             

            

 

Page 15



 

 

C 

Indoor sporting events  

Standard days and 

timings (please read 

guidance note 8) 

Please give further details (please read guidance note 5) 

      

Day Start Finish 

Mon             

            

Tue             State any seasonal variations for indoor sporting events 

(please read guidance note 6) 

      
            

Wed             

            

Thur             Non standard timings.  Where you intend to use the premises 

for indoor sporting events at different times to those listed in 

the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 7) 

      

            

Fri             

            

Sat             

            

Sun             

            

 

Page 16



 

 

D 

 

Boxing or wrestling 

entertainments  

Standard days and 

timings (please read 

guidance note 8) 

Will the boxing or wrestling 

entertainment take place indoors or 

outdoors or both – please tick 

(please read guidance note 4)   

 

Indoors  

Outdoors  

Day Start Finish Both  

Mon             Please give further details here (please read guidance note 5) 

      
            

Tue             

            

Wed             State any seasonal variations for boxing or wrestling 

entertainment (please read guidance note 6) 

      
            

Thur             

            

Fri             Non standard timings.  Where you intend to use the premises 

for boxing or wrestling entertainment at different times to 

those listed in the column on the left, please list (please read 

guidance note 7) 

      

            

Sat             

            

Sun             

            

 

Page 17



 

 

E 

 

Live music  

Standard days and 

timings (please read 

guidance note 8) 

Will the performance of live music 

take place indoors or outdoors or 

both – please tick (please read 

guidance note 4)   

 

Indoors  

Outdoors  

Day Start Finish Both  

Mon No 

Change 
03:00 

Please give further details here (please read guidance note 5) 

 

As existing 
  

Tue No 

Change 
03:00 

  

Wed No 

Change 
03:00 

State any seasonal variations for the performance of live 

music (please read guidance note 6) 

   

Thur No 

Change 
03:00 

  

Fri No 

Change 
03:00 

Non standard timings.  Where you intend to use the premises 

for the performance of live music at different times to those 

listed in the column on the left, please list (please read 

guidance note 7) 

 

As existing 

  

Sat No 

Change 
03:00 

  

Sun No 

Change 
03:00 

  

 

Page 18



 

 

F 

 

Recorded music  

Standard days and 

timings (please read 

guidance note 8) 

Will the playing of recorded music 

take place indoors or outdoors or 

both – please tick (please read 

guidance note 4)   

 

Indoors  

Outdoors  

Day Start Finish Both  

Mon No 

Change 
03:00 

Please give further details here (please read guidance note 5) 

 

As existing 
  

Tue No 

Change 
03:00 

  

Wed No 

Change 
03:00 

State any seasonal variations for the playing of recorded 

music (please read guidance note 6) 

   

Thur No 

Change 
03:00 

  

Fri No 

Change 
03:00 

Non standard timings.  Where you intend to use the 

premises for the playing of recorded music at different times 

to those listed in the column on the left, please list (please 

read guidance note 7) 

 

As existing 

  

Sat No 

Change 
03:00 

  

Sun No 

Change 
03:00 

  

 

Page 19



 

 

G 

 

Performances of dance 

Standard days and 

timings (please read 

guidance note 8) 

Will the performance of dance take 

place indoors or outdoors or both – 

please tick (please read guidance note 

4)   

 

Indoors  

Outdoors  

Day Start Finish Both  

Mon No 

Change 
03:00 

Please give further details here (please read guidance note 5) 

 

As existing 
  

Tue No 

Change 
03:00 

  

Wed No 

Change 
03:00 

State any seasonal variations for the performance of dance 

(please read guidance note 6) 

   

Thur No 

Change 
03:00 

  

Fri No 

Change 
03:00 

Non standard timings.  Where you intend to use the 

premises for the performance of dance at different times to 

those listed in the column on the left, please list (please read 

guidance note 7) 

 

As existing 

  

Sat No 

Change 
03:00 

  

Sun No 

Change 
03:00 

  

 

Page 20



 

 

H 

 

Anything of a similar 

description to that 

falling within (e), (f) or 

(g) 

Standard days and 

timings (please read 

guidance note 8) 

Please give a description of the type of entertainment you will 

be providing 

Day Start Finish Will this entertainment take place 

indoors or outdoors or both – please 

tick (please read guidance note 4)  

Indoors  

Mon             Outdoors  

            Both  

Tue             Please give further details here (please read guidance note 5) 

      
            

Wed             

            

Thur             State any seasonal variations for entertainment of a similar 

description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g)  (please read 

guidance note 6) 

      

            

Fri             

            

Sat 
            

Non standard timings.  Where you intend to use the premises 

for the entertainment of a similar description to that falling 

within (e), (f) or (g) at different times to those listed in the 

column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 7) 

      

            

Sun 
            

            

 

 

Page 21



 

 

I 

 

Late night refreshment 

Standard days and 

timings (please read 

guidance note 8) 

Will the provision of late night 

refreshment take place indoors or 

outdoors or both – please tick 

(please read guidance note 4)   

 

Indoors  

Outdoors  

Day Start Finish Both  

Mon No 

change 
03:00 

Please give further details here (please read guidance note 5) 

 

As existing 
  

Tue No 

change 
03:00 

  

Wed No 

change 
03:00 

State any seasonal variations for the provision of late night 

refreshment (please read guidance note 6) 

   

Thur No 

change 
03:00 

  

Fri No 

change 
03:00 

Non standard timings.  Where you intend to use the 

premises for the provision of late night refreshment at 

different times, to those listed in the column on the left, 

please list (please read guidance note 7) 

 

As existing 

  

Sat No 

change 
03:00 

  

Sun No 

change 
03:00 

  

 

Page 22



 

 

J 

 

Supply of alcohol 

Standard days and 

timings (please read 

guidance note 8) 

Will the supply of alcohol be for 

consumption (Please tick box) 

(please read guidance note 9)   

 

On the 

premises 
 

Off the 

premises 
 

Day Start Finish Both  

Mon No 

change 
03:00 

State any seasonal variations for the supply of alcohol 

(please read guidance note 6) 

 
  

Tue No 

change 
03:00 

  

Wed No 

change 
03:00 

  

Thur No 

change 
03:00 

Non standard timings.  Where you intend to use the 

premises for the supply of alcohol at different times to 

those listed in the column on the left, please list (please 

read guidance note 7) 

 

As existing 

  

Fri No 

change 
03:00 

  

Sat No 

change 
03:00 

  

Sun No 

change 
03:00 

  

 

K 

Please highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, other entertainment or 

matters ancillary to the use of the premises that may give rise to concern in respect of 

children (please read guidance note 10) 

 

N/A 

 

Page 23



 

 

L 

Hours premises are 

open to the public 

Standard days and 

timings (please read 

guidance note 8) 

State any seasonal variations (please read guidance note 6) 

 

Day Start Finish 

Mon No 

Change 
03:30 

  

Tue No 

Change 
03:30 

  

Wed No 

Change 
03:30 

  Non standard timings.  Where you intend the premises to 

be open to the public at different times from those listed in 

the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 

7) 

 

As existing 

Thur No 

Change 
03:30 

  

Fri No 

Change 
03:30 

  

Sat No 

Change 
03:30 

  

Sun No 

Change 
03:30 

  

 

Please identify those conditions currently imposed on the licence which you believe could 

be removed as a consequence of the proposed variation you are seeking 

 

We seek to remove all existing Annex 2 and Annex 3 conditions as these are now either 

outdated or being replaced with updated & proportionate conditions agreed with 

Leicestershire Police. 

 

• I have enclosed the premises licence      

• I have enclosed the relevant part of the premises licence    

Page 24



 

 

 

If you have not ticked one of these boxes please fill in reasons for not including the licence, or 

part of it, below 

 

Reasons why I have failed to enclose the premises licence or relevant part of premises 

licence 

 

The premises licence was sent to the council on 28th July with a previous application for 

variation. 

 

 

M- Describe any additional steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives 

as a result of the proposed variation 

 

a) General – all four licensing objectives (b,c,d,e) (please read guidance note 11) 

[The information provided in this box is solely for information only and not intended to be 

converted into conditions on the licence.] 

 

The premises were acquired in March 2018 by Heineken UK along with approximately 1800 

other sites across England, Scotland and Wales. The Premises Licence Holder, Punch 

Partnerships (PTL) Limited, is a subsidiary of Heineken UK. The premises are committed to 

delivering the highest operational standards when trading and the Designated Premises 

Supervisor, Simon Brookes, is committed to working in partnership with the authorities to 

ensure they operate a safe and legally compliant premises. 

 

Given the changes proposed, we have carefully considered the application, the effect on the 

licensing objectives and the Council’s Licensing Policy. The purpose for seeking later hours 

would allow our customers to continue their night in a safe and comfortable environment 

and give the premises greater flexibility around trading.  

 

The application has also been submitted to update the Premises Licence conditions to 

ensure that they are suitable for the style of operation at the premises. The Premises 

Licence Holder has extensively pre-consulted with Leicestershire Police on the proposals 

and have discussed the measures that are to be put in place for the premises to continue to 

promote the licensing objectives. There is to be no change to how the premises currently 

operates with the extended hours. Much of the current operating schedule is replicated and 

offered as new updated conditions in boxes b) to e) below. However, new conditions are 

also offered which bolster the operating schedule ensuring it is robust, clear and 

enforceable. In particular, a new condition stipulating the need for SIA licensed door 

supervisors is offered. 

 

The amendment to the existing licensing plan is to add the external licence plan, and the 

proposed layout changes are the inclusion of the external bar servery and a stage. The 

external area is already included in the licensed area. 

 

We have considered the impact of the variation application and in particular note that the 

premises fall within the area of the special policy of Melton town centre. Steps have been 

Page 25



 

 

taken to ensure that the application and the premises will continue to promote the licensing 

objectives without adding to the existing cumulative impact. This includes in particular the 

updates to the existing conditions and the addition of new conditions following extensive 

pre-submission dialogue with Leicestershire Police. 

 

b) The prevention of crime and disorder 

1. CCTV will be installed and maintained 

2. All footage will be retained for a minimum of 31 days. 

3. Footage will be made available to the relevant authorities with 24 hours of a request 

being made. 

4. A member of staff who is trained to operate the CCTV will be on the premises whilst 

it is open to the public 

5. Staff will receive training in the responsible sale of alcohol and ‘challenge 25’. This 
training will be refreshed every 12 months and a training log will be maintained and 
kept on the premises and produced to a relevant authority upon a request being 
made.  

6. An incident and refusal log with be held on the premises and updated accordingly. 
This will remain on the premises and be made available should a request be made 
by a relevant authority.  

7. Moez Ben Ladjimi (MBC Personal Licence Holder MM10396) is not permitted on the 
premises to undertake licensable activities 

8. Membership of the local Pubwatch scheme if it is available 
9. A minimum of 2 SIA licensed door supervisors shall be on duty on Friday and 

Saturday from 22:00 until close. At all the other times the need for door supervisors 
shall be assessed by way of a risk assessment carried out by the DPS and 
cognisance will be taken of any Police advice 

 

c) Public safety 

10. An adequate and appropriate supply of first aid equipment and materials are 

available on the premises 

 

d) The prevention of public nuisance 

11. No noise generated on the premises shall emanate from the premises nor vibration 

be transmitted through the structure of the premises which gives rise to a nuisance 

12. All windows and external doors shall be kept closed when regulated entertainment 

takes place, except in an emergency or for the immediate access and egress of 

persons 

13. Clear and prominent notices shall be displayed at all public exits and in external 

seating areas requesting customers to respect the needs of local residents and to 

leave the premises and area quietly 

14. The maximum occupancy of the premises is 320 persons 

15. Live and recorded music shall be permitted outside until 01:00 the following day 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 26



Page 27



 

 

Capacity  

 

Contact name (where not previously given) and postal address for correspondence 

associated with this application (please read guidance note 13) 

 
 

 
 

 
 

Telephone number (if any)  

If you would prefer us to correspond with you by e-mail your e-mail address 

(optional) 

 

 

Notes for Guidance 
 
This application cannot be used to vary the licence so as to extend the period for 
which the licence has effect or to vary substantially the premises to which it relates. If 
you wish to make that type of change to the premises licence, you should make a new 
premises licence application under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003. 
 

1. You do not have to pay a fee if the only purpose of the variation for which you are 
applying is to avoid becoming liable for the late night levy 

2. Describe the premises. For example, the type of premises, its general situation and 
layout and any other information which could be relevant to the licensing objectives. 
Where your application includes off-supplies of alcohol and you intend to provide a 
place of consumption of these off-supplies of alcohol, you must include a description 
of where the place will be and its proximity to the premises. 

3. In terms of specific regulated entertainments please note that:  

• Plays: no licence is required for performances between 08.00 and 23.00 on 
any day, provided that the audience does not exceed 500. 

• Films: no licence is required for ‘not-for-profit’ film exhibition held in 
community premises  between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day provided that the 
audience does not exceed 500 and the organiser (a) gets consent to the 
screening from a person who is responsible for the premises; and (b) ensures 
that each such screening abides by age classification ratings. 

• Indoor sporting events: no licence is required for performances between 
08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the audience does not exceed 
1000.     

• Boxing or Wrestling Entertainment:  no licence is required for a contest, 
exhibition or display of Greco-Roman wrestling, or freestyle wrestling 
between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the audience does not 
exceed 1000. Combined fighting sports – defined as a contest, exhibition or 
display which combines boxing or wrestling with one or more martial arts – 
are licensable as a boxing or wrestling entertainment rather than an indoor 
sporting event. 

Page 28



 

 

• Live music: no licence permission is required for: 
o a performance of unamplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on 

any day, on any premises. 
o a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on 

any day on premises authorised to sell alcohol for consumption on 
those premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500. 

o a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on 
any day, in a workplace that is not licensed to sell alcohol on those 
premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.  

o a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on 
any day, in a church hall, village hall, community hall, or other similar 
community premises, that is not licensed by a premises licence to sell 
alcohol, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b) 
the organiser gets consent for the performance from a person who is 
responsible for the premises. 

o a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on 
any day, at the non-residential premises of (i) a local authority, or (ii) a 
school, or (iii) a hospital, provided that (a) the audience does not 
exceed 500, and (b) the organiser gets consent for the performance 
on the relevant premises from: (i) the local authority concerned, or (ii) 
the school or (iii) the health care provider for the hospital. 

• Recorded Music: no licence permission is required for: 
o any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day 

on premises authorised to sell alcohol for consumption on those 
premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500. 

o any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, 
in a church hall, village hall, community hall, or other similar 
community premises, that is not licensed by a premises licence to sell 
alcohol, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b) 
the organiser gets consent for the performance from a person who is 
responsible for the premises. 

o any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, 
at the non-residential premises of (i) a local authority, or (ii) a school, 
or (iii) a hospital, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, 
and (b) the organiser gets consent for the performance on the relevant 
premises from: (i) the local authority concerned, or (ii) the school 
proprietor or (iii) the health care provider for the hospital. 

 

• Dance: no licence is required for performances between 08.00 and 23.00 on 
any day, provided that the audience does not exceed 500. However, a 
performance which amounts to adult entertainment remains licensable. 

• Cross activity exemptions: no licence is required between 08.00 and 23.00 on 
any day, with no limit on audience size for:    

o any entertainment taking place on the premises of the local authority 
where the entertainment is provided by or on behalf of the local 
authority;  

o any entertainment taking place on the hospital premises of the health 
care provider where the entertainment is provided by or on behalf of 
the health care provider;  

o any entertainment taking place on the premises of the school where 
the entertainment is provided by or on behalf of the school proprietor; 
and 

Page 29



 

 

o any entertainment (excluding films and a boxing or wrestling 
entertainment) taking place at a travelling circus, provided that (a) it 
takes place within a moveable structure that accommodates the 
audience, and (b) that the travelling circus has not been located on 
the same site for more than 28 consecutive days. 

4. Where taking place in a building or other structure please tick as appropriate (indoors 
may include a tent). 
 

5. For example state type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give 
relevant further details, for example (but not exclusively) whether or not music will be 
amplified or unamplified. 

6. For example (but not exclusively), where the activity will occur on additional days 
during the summer months. 

7. For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a 
particular day e.g. Christmas Eve. 

8. Please give timings in 24 hour clock (e.g. 16.00) and only give details for the days of 
the week when you intend the premises to be used for the activity. 

9. If you wish people to be able to consume alcohol on the premises, please tick ‘on the 
premises’. If you wish people to be able to purchase alcohol to consume away from 
the premises, please tick ‘off the premises’. If you wish people to be able to do both, 
please tick ‘both’. 

10. Please give information about anything intended to occur at the premises or ancillary 
to the use of the premises which may give rise to concern in respect of children 
regardless of whether you intend children to have access to the premises, for 
example (but not exclusively) nudity or semi-nudity, films for restricted age groups or 
the presence of gaming machines. 

11. Please list here steps you will take to promote all four licensing objectives together. 
12. The application form must be signed. 
13. An applicant’s agent (for example solicitor) may sign the form on their behalf 

provided that they have actual authority to do so. 
14. Where there is more than one applicant, each of the applicants or their respective 

agents must sign the application form. 
15. This is the address which we shall use to correspond with you about this application. 

 to correspond with you about this application. 

Page 30



Page 31

Appendix A(2)



Page 32



Page 33

Appendix B



Page 34



THE LICENSING 
 DEPARTMENT         
 Melton Borough Council  
 Parkside, Station 
 Approach
 Burton Street                   
 Melton Mowbray                       
 LE13 1GH
 Tel: 01664 502502
 E-Mail licensing@melton.gov.uk
 www.melton.gov.uk

Licensing Act 2003

Premises Licence MMA0090
The White Lion

ANNEXES  continued ...

5. Where-

(a) The film classification body is not specified in the licence, or 

(b) The relevant licensing authority has notified the holder of the licence that this subsection applies to 
the film in question, 

admission of children must be restricted in accordance with any recommendation made by that licensing 
authority.

6. In this section “Children” - means persons aged under 18; and “Film classification body” means the person or 
persons designated as the authority under section 4 of the Video Recordings Act 1984 (c.39) (authority to 
determine suitability of video works for classification).

Door Supervision

7. Where a premises licence includes a condition that at specified times one or more individuals must be at the 
premises to carry out a security activity, that licence must include a condition that each such individual must:

(a) Be authorised to carry out that activity by a licence granted under the Private Security Industry Act 2001;

(b) Be entitled to carry out activity by virtue of section 4 of the Act.

8. But nothing in subsection (1) requires such a condition to be imposed:

(a) In respect of premises within paragraph 8(3)(a) of Schedule 2 to the Private Security Industry Act 2001 (c.12) 
(premises with premises licences authorising plays or films); or

(b) In respect of premises in relation to:

(i) Any occasion mentioned in paragraph 8(3)(b) or (c) of that Schedule (premises being used exclusively 
by club with club premises certificate, under a temporary event notice authorising plays or films or under 
a gaming licence), or

(ii) Any occasion within paragraph 8(3)(d) of that Schedule (occasions prescribed by regulations under that 
Act).

9. For the purposes of this section:

(a) “Security activity” means an activity to which paragraph 2(1)(a) of that Schedule applies, and which is 
licensable conduct for the purposes of that Act.

(b) Paragraph 8(5) of that Schedule (interpretation of references to an occasion) applies as it applies in 
relation to paragraph 8 of that Schedule.

Age Verification
10. The premises licence holder or club premises certificate holder must ensure that an age verification policy is 

adopted in respect of the premises in relation to the sale or supply of alcohol.  

11. The designated premises supervisor in relation to the premises licence must ensure that the supply of alcohol at 

Printed by LalPac on 18 Aug 2020 at 13:32 Page 3 of 10MMA0090/12871Page 35



THE LICENSING 
 DEPARTMENT         
 Melton Borough Council  
 Parkside, Station 
 Approach
 Burton Street                   
 Melton Mowbray                       
 LE13 1GH
 Tel: 01664 502502
 E-Mail licensing@melton.gov.uk
 www.melton.gov.uk

Licensing Act 2003

Premises Licence MMA0090
The White Lion

ANNEXES  continued ...

the premises is carried on in accordance with the age verification policy.

12. The policy must require individuals who appear to the responsible person to be under 18 years of age (or such 
older age as may be specified in the policy) to produce on request, before being served alcohol, identification 
bearing their photograph, date of birth and either:

(a) a holographic mark, or
(b) an ultraviolet feature.

Permitted Price
13. A relevant person shall ensure that no alcohol is sold or supplied for consumption on or off the premises for a 

price which is less than the permitted price.

14. For the purpose of this condition set out in paragraph 1:

(a) ''duty'' is to be construed in accordance with the Alcoholic Liquor Duties Act 1979(6);

(b) ''permitted price'' is the price found by applying the formula-

P = D + (D X V)

Where:

(i) P is the permitted price,

(ii) D is the amount of duty chargeable in relation to the alcohol as if the duty were charged on 
the date of the sale or supply of the alcohol, and

(iii) V is the rate of value added tax chargeable in relation to the alcohol as if the value added tax 
were charged on the date of the sale or supply of the alcohol;

(c) 'relevant person'' means, in relation to premises in respect of which there is in force a premises licence -

(i) the holder of the premises licence,
(ii) the designated premises supervisor (if any) in respect of such a licence, or
(iii) the personal licence holder who makes or authorises a supply of alcohol under such a 

licence;

(d) ''relevant person'' means, in relation to premises in respect of which there is in force a club premises 
certificate, any member or officer of the club present on the premises in a capacity which enables the 
member or officer to prevent the supply in question; and

(e) ''value added tax'' means value added tax charged in accordance with the Value Added Tax Act 1994(7).

15. Where the permitted price given by Paragraph (b) of paragraph 2 would (apart from this paragraph) not be a 
whole number of pennies, the price given by that sub-paragraph shall be taken to be the price actually given by 
that sub-paragraph rounded up to the nearest penny.

Printed by LalPac on 18 Aug 2020 at 13:32 Page 4 of 10MMA0090/12871Page 36



THE LICENSING 
 DEPARTMENT         
 Melton Borough Council  
 Parkside, Station 
 Approach
 Burton Street                   
 Melton Mowbray                       
 LE13 1GH
 Tel: 01664 502502
 E-Mail licensing@melton.gov.uk
 www.melton.gov.uk

Licensing Act 2003

Premises Licence MMA0090
The White Lion

ANNEXES  continued ...

16. (1) Sub-paragraph (2) applies where the permitted price given by Paragraph (b) of paragraph 2 on a day (“the 
first day”) would be different from the permitted price on the next day (“the second day”) as a result of a change 
to the rate of duty or value added tax.

(2) The permitted price which would apply on the first day applies to sales or supplies of alcohol which take place 
before the expiry of the period of 14 days beginning on the second day.

Irresponsible Drink Promotions (applicable to ‘on’ & ‘off’ sales)
17. The responsible person must ensure that staff on relevant premises do not carry out, arrange or participate in 

any irresponsible promotions in relation to the premises.  

18. In this paragraph, an irresponsible promotion means any one or more of the following activities, or substantially 
similar activities, carried on for the purpose of encouraging the sale or supply of alcohol for consumption on the 
premises:

(a) games or other activities which require or encourage, or are designed to require or encourage, individuals to:

(i) drink a quantity of alcohol within a time limit (other than to drink alcohol sold or supplied on the 
premises before the cessation of the period in which the responsible person is authorised to sell or 
supply alcohol), or

(ii) drink as much alcohol as possible (whether within a time limit or otherwise).

(b) provision of unlimited or unspecified quantities of alcohol free or for a fixed or discounted fee to the public or 
to a group defined by a particular characteristic in a manner which carries a significant risk of undermining a 
licensing objective;

(c) provision of free or discounted alcohol or any other thing as a prize to encourage or reward the purchase and 
consumption of alcohol over a period of 24 hours or less in a manner which carries a significant risk of 
undermining a licensing objective;

(d) selling or supplying alcohol in association with promotional posters or flyers on, or in the vicinity of, the 
premises which can reasonably be considered to condone, encourage or glamorise anti-social behaviour or 
to refer to the effects of drunkenness in any favourable manner;

(e) dispensing alcohol directly by one person into the mouth of another (other than where that other person is 
unable to drink without assistance by reason of disability).

19. The responsible person must ensure that free potable water is provided on request to customers where it is 
reasonably available.

Alcoholic Drink Measures
20. The responsible person must ensure that:

Printed by LalPac on 18 Aug 2020 at 13:32 Page 5 of 10MMA0090/12871Page 37



THE LICENSING 
 DEPARTMENT         
 Melton Borough Council  
 Parkside, Station 
 Approach
 Burton Street                   
 Melton Mowbray                       
 LE13 1GH
 Tel: 01664 502502
 E-Mail licensing@melton.gov.uk
 www.melton.gov.uk

Licensing Act 2003

Premises Licence MMA0090
The White Lion

ANNEXES  continued ...

(a) where any of the following alcoholic drinks is sold or supplied for consumption on the premises (other than 
alcoholic drinks sold or supplied having been made up in advance ready for sale or supply in a securely 
closed container) it is available to customers in the following measures-

(i) beer or cider: ½ pint;
(ii) gin, rum, vodka or whisky: 25 ml or 35 ml; and
(iii) still wine in a glass: 125 ml;

(b) these measures are displayed in a menu, price list or other printed material which is available to customers 
on the premises; and

(c) where a customer does not in relation to a sale of alcohol specify the quantity of alcohol to be sold, the 
customer is made aware that these measures are available.”

.

Environmental Health Conditions - Imposed by Licensing Committee
The performance of amplified music shall be no louder than the background level of noise at the boundary of 
neighbouring residential properties and is to be inaudible at the boundary of neighbouring properties after 2300 
hours.

All external doors and windows must be kept closed in all rooms when events involving amplified music or speech 
are taking place, other than for access and egress. It may be necessary to install mechanical extract ventilation or air 
conditioning for use during warm weather. Openings, including those for extract and ventilation purposes, in the 
external fabric of the premises may have to be acoustically sealed to the satisfaction of the licensing authority.

Clear and prominent notices shall be displayed at all exits, in external seating areas and car park requesting 
customers to respect the needs of local residents and leave the premises and area quietly.

The licensee will ensure that
a) Temporary electrical wiring and distribution systems are not used without prior inspection by a suitable 

qualified electrician.
b) Temporary electrical wiring and distribution systems shall comply with the recommendations of BS 7671 

or where applicable BS 7909
c) Where they have not been installed by a competent person, temporary electrical wiring and distribution 

systems are to be inspected and certified by a competent person before they are put to use.
d) Entertainment equipment shall be fitted with a 30mAmp RCD (residual current device)

The licensee will ensure that an adequate and appropriate supply of first aid equipment and materials is available on 
the premises.

The licensee has confirmed that the maximum occupancy is 320. 

Conditions Agreed with Leicestershire Constabulary
The licensee will maintain membership of the local Pubwatch scheme including a radio link to CCTV.

The licensee will ensure that CCTV is installed following advice from the Leicestershire Constabulary Crime 

Printed by LalPac on 18 Aug 2020 at 13:32 Page 6 of 10MMA0090/12871Page 38



THE LICENSING 
 DEPARTMENT         
 Melton Borough Council  
 Parkside, Station 
 Approach
 Burton Street                   
 Melton Mowbray                       
 LE13 1GH
 Tel: 01664 502502
 E-Mail licensing@melton.gov.uk
 www.melton.gov.uk

Licensing Act 2003

Premises Licence MMA0090
The White Lion

ANNEXES  continued ...

Reduction Officer and maintained in accordance with the Information Commissioner’s CCTV Code of Practice.

The licensee will ensure that no customers shall take glasses, cans or open bottles outside the curtilage of the 
premises.

The licensee will employ sufficient registered door staff to deal with any likely contingency

Each such individual must be licensed by the Security Industry Authority

Condition Imposed by the Licensing Panel on 28.03.2018
Moez Ben Ladjimi (MBC Personal Licence Holder MM10396) is not permitted on the premises to undertake 
licensable activities.

Conditions Consistent with the Applicant’s Operating Schedule
General
We will continue to train our staff to the standards required by relevant legislation.
There is no intention to deviate from the existing method of operation during extended hours.
The additional hours themselves promote the licensing objectives particularly in relation to crime and disorder and 
public nuisance as stated in paragraph 3.29 of the guidance by allowing customers to emerge from the premises at a 
more gradual rate.

The Prevention of Crime and Disorder
CCTV will continue to be maintained at the premises.
Door staff will operate as and when required.
Premises will continue to be a member of the local Pubwatch scheme.

Public Safety
Our staff are trained on all safety issues including fire safety. Regular inspections of the premises are undertaken by 
the management.

The Prevention of Public Nuisance
Having considered the risks associated with the extra hours we do not believe that any additional measures are 
necessary to promote this licensing objective.

The Protection of Children from Harm
A risk assessment has shown that we do not need to take any further measures beyond the restrictions in the 
Licensing Act 2003 and the existing training given to staff on the premises.

Nobody under the age of 18 is allowed on the premises after 7pm, with the exception of those accompanied by an 
adult and seated for a table meal.

  

Printed by LalPac on 18 Aug 2020 at 13:32 Page 7 of 10MMA0090/12871Page 39



THE LICENSING 
 DEPARTMENT         
 Melton Borough Council  
 Parkside, Station 
 Approach
 Burton Street                   
 Melton Mowbray                       
 LE13 1GH
 Tel: 01664 502502
 E-Mail licensing@melton.gov.uk
 www.melton.gov.uk

Licensing Act 2003

Premises Licence MMA0090
The White Lion

Printed by LalPac on 18 Aug 2020 at 13:32 Page 8 of 10MMA0090/12871Page 40



Page 41



THE LICENSING 
 DEPARTMENT         
 Melton Borough Council  
 Parkside, Station 
 Approach
 Burton Street                   
 Melton Mowbray                       
 LE13 1GH
 Tel: 01664 502502
 E-Mail licensing@melton.gov.uk
 www.melton.gov.uk

Licensing Act 2003

Premises Licence Summary MMA0090
The White Lion

WHERE THE LICENCE AUTHORISES SUPPLIES OF ALCOHOL WHETHER THESE ARE ON AND / OR OFF SUPPLIES

- J. Supply of alcohol for consumption ON and OFF the premises

NAME, (REGISTERED) ADDRESS OF HOLDER OF PREMISES LICENCE

Punch Partnerships (PTL) Limited

REGISTERED NUMBER OF HOLDER, FOR EXAMPLE COMPANY NUMBER, CHARITY NUMBER (WHERE APPLICABLE)

03512363Punch Partnerships (PTL) Limited

NAME OF DESIGNATED PREMISES SUPERVISOR WHERE THE PREMISES LICENCE AUTHORISES THE SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL

Simon Anthony BROOKS

STATE WHETHER ACCESS TO THE PREMISES BY CHILDREN IS RESTRICTED OR PROHIBITED

Unaccompanied children under the age of 16 are prohibited from premises that are exclusively or primarily used for the supply
and consumption of alcohol. In the case of any premises at which sales or supplies of alcohol are taking place at all, it is an
offence for a child under 16 to be present there between the hours of midnight and 5am unless accompanied by an adult. 

IMPORTANT NOTES
This licence has been produced under the Licensing Act 2003.
The possession of this licence does not guarantee that this licence is in force.
Its validity may be established by reference to the Council's Licensing Department.

Date Licence First Granted: 03/10/2005
Adele Wylie

Director for Governance and Regulatory Services
Dated: 18/08/2020

......... .....

Date current changes took effect: 28/07/2020

Printed by LalPac on 18 Aug 2020 at 13:32 Page 10 of 10MMA0090/12871Page 42



 

 

 

 

 

20/08/2020 

Re:White Lion Variation Application 

Dear Sir/madam 

We being Tubes Nightclub are opposing this Licence Application on the following grounds: 

1. Prevention of crime and disorder:  

The White Lion over the past 6 years has a history of a lot of trouble, and extending the hours will lead to 

even more crime and disorder, as seen in the past with a 2 o'clock licence operating till 3'oclock. We 

have seen more crime and disorder as the police are stretched and do what they can but are not aware 

of premises licencing hours, later hours has incouraged people to comsume Alcohol  before coming out 

due to hours being extended, on premises. 

2. Public Safety: 

Over crowding, since re-opening after lock down they have about 12 tables which should allow about 72 

people sitting down outside in groups of 6 people, but will everyone else be standing up in the carpark? 

there is no social distancing, people are queing at the back gate again no social distancing as when they 

are let in the premises they have to go past everyone to get to the bar, this has been mentioned to the 

police on the saturday that night was herrendous  in there as reported on Neighbour hood watch.  

Victoria Nolan, just a question, so we can't have gatherings of over 30 people, can't entertain more than 

30 people, nightclubs are not allowed to open (even though we are all classed the same now under the 

new licensing laws,but as we know some pubs are operating as nightclubs but now are pubs again).The 

white lion can stay  open till 2'oclock (why would a pub want to stay open till 2am?)and let all and 

sundry in , no track and trace, people are pushed and shoved while in a so called queue to get in. This a 

town on the brink of lock down The White Lion need to be held accountable for the condiions not being 

adhered to. If granted who will check on the premises that the conditions required are in force ? as if no 

checks are fequently done this is not in the interest of public safety.When the  Cutting rooms licence 

changed so did the crime and disorder people were all in the road drinking, fighting, throwing glasses on 

the road an accident waiting to happen. 

3. Prevention of Public Nusiance: 

The application being granted until 3am and playing music outside until 1am will create alot of noise 

Page 43

Appendix C



which will travel past the premises boundery and be heard by the local residents, as before music being 

played inside could be heard from our premises, so this would be unacceptable to noise pollution, as 

allready loud music is being heard from the Cutting rooms, but we are not allowed to have music heard 

from outside and previsions were installed in our premises to prevent noise  During these uncertain 

and extermely difficult times, most pubs are being responsible and closing between 10pm- midnight, but 

to be open currently till 2am is more of a financial gain, not being responsible to allow people to 

socialise in a proper manner. 

4. To protect Children from harm: 

For the past number of years The White Lion has allways been trading as a nightclub opening on Friday / 

Saturday nights,and been previously closed down, the current Landlord re opened the premises again 

only in the evening as a nightclub, but due to the first night there being alot of trouble customers never 

went back,and the premises struggled to get any customers, people want a safe place where they can 

enjoy there evening out and socialise in a safe enviroment. with these variations to there licence its to 

say they are changing to be a nightclub, there are allready 3 premises in the town with a 3-4am licence, 

another one would be a saturation of premises open after 2am, also encourages other premises to apply 

for a 3am licence, as they need to compete our local traditional pubs are being lost due to the late 

licences being granted over the years.  The last premises granted a 3am licence has seen a big increase 

in crime and disorder with all these late licences it has encouraged allready people to preload with drink 

before they come out, and then come to us , why do they need to extend there hours, when they are not 

fully using the hours they have all-ready got. As a local Market town we should  be having the pubs 

open in the daytime to encourage people to come to melton like other towns eg: Stamford with good 

pubs alot of people go on a saturday evening to socialise .We will have to apply for a later licence 

unfortunately to keep up with the times of late licences being granted this to help  stagger the times of 

dispersment of premises,  but are not happy to do this in which puts pressure on the NHS,Police etc. 

We have been operating for over 35 years and have seen the generations come and go, and are proud of 

ourselves for all-ways conducting a safe premises for our customers to enjoy there social time out.Please 

take this application seriously as we have over the years lost the local pubs and will end up being a town 

of nightclubs open all till hours in the morning. 

yours sincerely 

Mr A Hubbard 

Miss T Vernon 

 

 

Page 44



Licensing Authority 
 
Environmental Health was notified of a full variation application from Punch Partnerships limited to 
vary premises licence MMA0090 pertaining to The White Lion, Melton Mowbray on Monday 3rd 
August 2020.  
 
As a Responsible Authority, Environmental Health hereby gives notice of our formal object to the 
application and full variation and submit to the Licensing Committee that it be refused as 
incompatible with the licensing objective: Prevention of a Public Nuisance.  
 
The rationale for our position is based on three arguments which are as follows. 
 
Scale & Extent 
The scope of the application is too broad. If successful, the premises licence would permit live music, 
recorded music until 01:00 hours; performance of dance, the provision of late night and the supply 
of alcohol until 03:00 hours in the external environment for up to 320 persons. The application also 
makes reference to a stage area. This provides all the ingredients for an outside entertainment 
venue for events and functions. This is a distinctly different trading environment from a pub beer 
garden or smoking area and represent a significant intensification of use and change in the 
fundamental nature of that space. The proposed venue which would generate considerate noise 
from both amplified music /speech and rowdy, intoxicated patrons in the heart of Melton town 
centre well into the early hours of the morning on an indeterminate number of occasions.  
 
Whilst we recognise that town centre residents might experience some noise from the late night 
economy from time to time; this is an avoidable dis-benefit to the convenience of urban living. 23:00 
is nonetheless the onsite of ‘night-time noise’ (as recognised by the industry guidance document 
below) and residents expect an environment conducive for sleep. I would also point out that 
background noise deceases markedly after 23:00 making specific noise sources more noticeable.  
 
Noise generation from the proposed outside entertainment venue, in its current format, is likely to 
dominate the town centre noise environment and adversely impact residential amential. The 
probability of such an occurrence presents an unacceptable risk of causing a public nuisance.  
 
Noise Control & Conditions 
The proposed conditions for the prevention of public nuisance under part 4 (d) of the application are 
vague, unenforceable and/or do not afford sufficient control of noise generation and noise 
propagation in the external environment for the proposed use – late night entertainment venue.  
 
The primary noise control condition - condition 11 states: 
 
‘No noise generated on the premises shall emanate from the premises nor vibration be transmitted 
through the structure of the premises which gives rise to a nuisance.’  
 
But does not provide any reference as to what constitutes a nuisance, as determined by who and to 
whom. Thus it is of little material value.  
 
There are no proposed conditions relating to absolute noise limits (in decibels) or any documented 
mechanism by which the controls would be exercised. No attempt has been made limit the number 
of outside events in any given time period. There is no requirements to submit a noise management 
plan, notify the Licensing Authority of a pending event or engage with Environmental Health. All of 
which would be expected for an outside entertainment venue operating beyond 23:00 hours.  

Page 45

Appendix D



 
The existing MMA0090 noise control condition: 
 
‘The performance of amplified music shall be no louder than the background level of noise at the 
boundary of neighbouring residential properties and is to be inaudible at the boundary of 
neighbouring properties after 2300 hours.’ 
 
Is based on the Institute of Acoustic guidance document – ‘Good Practice guide on the Control of 
Noise from Pubs and Clubs’ dated 2003. The guidance sets a standard of inaudibility inside noise 
sensitive premises (with windows ajar for ventilation) after 23:00. Whilst such a condition is typical 
for internally generated noise as would be expected from pubs and clubs after 23:00, it is unlikely to 
be achievable in the case of externally generated noise in Melton town centre. The continuity of this 
condition under a premises licence which permits an outside entertainment venue, as applied for, 
will have the effect of setting-up the personal licence holder to fail. 
 
MBC – Statement of Licensing Policy 2017 
Section 4 – Consideration of Cumulative Impact, recognises that in certain situation the number, 
type and distribution of licensed premises can, when considered collectively, adversely impact 
surrounding areas contrary to the licensing objectives.  
 
Environmental Health is not aware of any other premises licence within Melton town centre which 
affords the operator such broad scope to utilise the external environment as an entertainment 
venue for events and functions. To grant this licence would set a dangerous president by which 
other town centre premises licence holders could exploit in pursuance of the same. The cumulative 
impact of such a state of affairs would quickly lead to an unacceptable town centre noise 
environment and the erosion of the licensing objective: Prevention of a Public Nuisance. 
Environmental Health would consider triggering a ‘special saturation policy’ if this were to occur.  
 
I would note that Environmental Health was not consulted on the detail of the proposed full 
variation as per section 9 – Promotion of the Licensing Objectives.  
 
Should the applicant wish to amend the full variation application by voluntary agreement with 
Environmental Health, we would consider withdrawing our objection. For the avoidance of doubt, 
we would want to see regulated entertainment cease in the outside environment at 23:00 on each 
night. However the regulated entertainment may continue indoors in accordance with the premises 
licence. We would be willing to consider the use of the outside area to continue to midnight for food 
/ drink only as part of a ‘wind down’ period. This will allow patrons to finish their meals and conclude 
their outside event experience. 
 
The existing Environmental Health MMA0090 licence condition as above should carry over to the 
varied licence unless amended by Environmental Health as part of the consultation process.  
 
Regards 
 

David Martschenko 
Environmental Health: Senior Technical Officer 

Page 46



P
age 47

A
ppendix E



T
his page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	3 Declaration of Interest
	4 LICENSING ACT 2003 : VARY THE PREMISES LICENCE - THE WHITE LION, MELTON MOWBRAY
	Appendix A (1)
	Appendix A (2)
	Appendix B
	Appendix C
	Appendix D
	Appendix E




